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01/09/26

BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA’ *"

Luis Enrique Landa Rodriguez,
Complainant,
VS.
Pacific Bell d/b/a AT&T California
and AT&T Mobility Wireless
Operation Holdings d/b/a AT&T
Mobility,

Defendants.

C2511008

(ECP)
Case 25-11-008

EMAIL RULING RESCHEDULING HEARING TO

JANUARY 2

3, 2026 AT 10:00 A.M.

Dated January 9, 2026, at San Francisco, California.

594518721

/s/ VALERIE U. KAO
Valerie U. Kao
Administrative Law Judge




C.25-11-008 ALJ/VUK/ vi4

From: Kao, Valerie <valerie.kao@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 9, 2026 4:03 PM

To: luenle881@¢gmail.com; Mark.Berry@att.com; Kao, Valerie
<valerie.kao@cpuc.ca.gov>; U3021C-Regulatory@att.com; ul001c-
regulatory@att.com; ROSS D JOHNSON <rj2397@att.com>

Cc: ALJ Docket Office <AL]_Docket_Office@cpuc.ca.gov>; ALJ Process

<alj process@cpuc.ca.gov>; AL] Support ID <alj supportid@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: C2511008 email ruling rescheduling hearing to January 23, 2026 at 10:00
a.m.

To the service list in Complaint 25-11-008,

The hearing for this proceeding was originally scheduled for January 5, 2026.
Before the hearing began on January 5, 2026, the complainant requested a
Spanish language interpreter. To accommodate the complainant's request, the
hearing for this proceeding is rescheduled to Friday, January 23, 2026, at 10:00
a.m. The Webex information for the January 23, 2026 hearing is provided below:

Webex link:

https:/ /cpuc.webex.com/cpuc/j.php?MTID=m979ddc0085592b408ca0f0a840be6
1c0

Friday, January 23, 2026 10:00 AM | 1 hour 30 minutes | (UTC-08:00) Pacific
Time (US & Canada)

Meeting number: 2490 445 5570

Password: Hearing_C2511008

Join by video system
Dial 24904455570@cpuc.webex.com
You can also dial 173.243.2.68 and enter your meeting number.

Join by phone
+1-415-655-0002 United States Toll

Access code: 249 044 55570

IT IS SO RULED.

The Commission's Docket Office shall formally file this email ruling.

-0


mailto:valerie.kao@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:luenle881@gmail.com
mailto:Mark.Berry@att.com
mailto:valerie.kao@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:U3021C-Regulatory@att.com
mailto:u1001c-regulatory@att.com
mailto:u1001c-regulatory@att.com
mailto:rj2397@att.com
mailto:ALJ_Docket_Office@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:alj_process@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:alj_supportid@cpuc.ca.gov
https://cpuc.webex.com/cpuc/j.php?MTID=m979ddc0085592b408ca0f0a840be61c0
https://cpuc.webex.com/cpuc/j.php?MTID=m979ddc0085592b408ca0f0a840be61c0
mailto:24904455570@cpuc.webex.com

C.25-11-008 ALJ/VUK/ vi4

Best regards,

Valerie U. Kao (she, her)
Administrative Law Judge
California Public Utilities Commission

Notice: This communication may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized use or
disclosure is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the
sender and destroy all copies of the communication.



